SPECIAL SERVICE OFFICE
Fort lLeavenworth, Kansas

28 September 1544

Dr. Forest C. Allen
Varsity Basketball Coach
Kansas University
Lawrence, Kensas

Dear Dr. Allenj

We are arranging our basketball schedule for the 1944-45
season and would like very much to include Kansas University
again this year., On the basis of last year's schedule, 1

am btentatively holding the dates of 19th or 20th December thers
and 13 February 1945 here.

I sincerely hope that we can get togethef during the season.

If the above dates are not satisfactory with you, we will do
everything we can to adijust them.

Best af luck during your 44-45 season.

Respectively | eul;,sfj
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RO ALD I*’ BEN
Major, FA
Director of Athletics
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